University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections

Finding Aid - Joy Kogawa fonds (RBSC-ARC-1311)

Generated by Access to Memory (AtoM) 2.2.1 Printed: July 09, 2018

Language of description: English

University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special Collections Irving K. Barber Learning Centre 1961 East Mall Vancouver British Columbia

V6T 1Z1

Telephone: 604-822-2521

Fax: 604-822-9587

Email: rare.books@ubc.ca http://rbsc.library.ubc.ca/

http://rbscarchives.library.ubc.ca//index.php/joy-kogawa-fonds

Joy Kogawa fonds

Table of contents

Summary information	3
Administrative history / Biographical sketch	3
Scope and content	3
Notes	4
Access points	4
Series descriptions	4
, LETS and Toronto Dollar correspondence, minutes, and other records, 1982-2012	4
, Correspondence, 1950 - 2015	9
, Subject files, 1952-2012	10
, Published material, 1984 - 2012	12
, Conferences, speeches, and readings records, 1978-2013	12
, Records related to Itsuka, 1991 - 1998	13
, General photographs, [ca. 1940] - [199-?]	14
, Nakayama historic house, 1984-2008	14
, Works by other people, 1997-2012	15
, Personal and legal records, [1995?-2013?]	
, Other Joy Kogawa writings, 2003-2006	16
, Poetry, [1964]-1996	17
, A Song of Lilith draft poems, correspondence and other records, 1994-2000	19
, Gently to Nagasaki, 2004 - 2017	19

Summary information

Repository: University of British Columbia Library Rare Books and Special

Collections

Title: Joy Kogawa fonds

ID: RBSC-ARC-1311

Date: 1931 - 2017 (date of creation)

Physical description: 20.76 m of textual records and other material.

Dates of creation, revision and deletion:

Note [generalNote]: Photo identifier #BC-2008-1 to 148, RBSC-ARC-1311-PH-001

As of July 2018, photographs in this fonds are assigned RBSC-ARC-1311-PH-XXX identifiers instead of BC 2008-XXX.

Administrative history / Biographical sketch

Note

Joy Nozomi Kogawa (nee Nakayama) was born in Vancouver, British Columbia in 1935 to Japanese Canadian parents, Gordon Goichi Nakayama and Lois Masui Nakayama. In addition to the honorary degrees she received from Ryerson Polytechnical Institute and the University of Lethbridge in 1991, Kogawa has been granted degrees from Simon Fraser University, Laurentian University, and the University of British Columbia. She won many awards for Obasan including the Books in Canada First Novel Award, Canadian Authors Fiction Award, and the Notable Book Award by American Library Association. She also published a children's book based on Obasan, Naomi's Road, in 1986, which was later adapted for a play . She was awarded the Order of Canada in 1986.

Custodial history

Except where otherwise noted, files described here and not in the PDF are from a 2012 accrual that was transferred from the Galt Museum in Lethbridge, Alberta. They were stored there for Joy for a number of years.

Scope and content

Fonds consists of material related to Kogawa's writing projects, her participation in literary, cultural, and human rights conferences and events, her involvement in community organizations, and her personal life.

Fonds also includes some material accumulated by Kogawa's parents, the Rev. Gordon Goichi and Lois Kogawa. The fonds is arranged generally into series regarding Kogawa's written works; correspondence; documents related to conferences, speeches, organizations, and interviews; teaching materials; personal and legal records; family documents, other people's works; sound recordings; videocassette recordings; publications; subject files; and photographs.

Notes

Title notes

• Source of title proper: Title based on contents of fonds.

Restrictions on access

Access to some files in this fonds has been restricted, often restricted if they contain third-party information. Restrictions are indicated in the file-level descriptions, except in the case of the Correspondence series, which has been restricted in its entirety.

Finding aids

Attached PDF finding aid describes accessions made to this fonds before 2010. Files belonging to the same series may be found both in the finding aid and in this database.

Accruals

Files transferred by Joy Kogawa in a series of accruals. More accruals are expected.

Other notes

• **Publication status**: published

Access points

- Nakayama, Gordon Goichi (subject)
- Nakayama, Lois (subject)

Series descriptions

LETS and Toronto Dollar correspondence, minutes, and other records

Date: 1982-2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, minutes, articles, promotional material, statements, reports, directories, and other documents related to Kogawa's involvement in the LETS and Toronto Dollar movements.

Physical description: 113.8 cm of textual records.

Immediate source of acquisition:

Files in this series were acquired from Joy Kogawa.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - LETS forms/registration	1996 - 1999		
ARC-1311-148-1				
RBSC-	File - LETS accounts	1996 - 1999		
ARC-1311-148-2				
RBSC-	File - LETS Japan world wide / GVB	1996 - 1998		
ARC-1311-148-3				
RBSC-	File - Toronto Dollar accounts and notes	[ca. 1999]		
ARC-1311-148-4				
RBSC-	File - LETS	1994-1996		
ARC-1311-154-08				
RBSC-	File - LETS accounts	1982-1998,		
ARC-1311-154-09		predominantly		
		1997-1998		
RBSC-	File - LETS	1993-1997		
ARC-1311-156-04				
RBSC-	File - LETS work	1996		
ARC-1311-156-14				
RBSC-	File - We accept Toronto dollar bill	1995-1998		
ARC-1311-157-01				
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar notes	2000-2002		
ARC-1311-157-02				
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar bill notes	[2000]		
ARC-1311-157-03				
RBSC-	File - Community counts	1998, 2002		
ARC-1311-157-04				
RBSC-	File - Website	2011		
ARC-1311-157-05				
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar bill volunteer	2012		
ARC-1311-157-06	information			
RBSC-	File - Volunteers	2000-2001		
ARC-1311-157-07				
RBSC-	File - Volunteers	1999-2003		
ARC-1311-157-08				
RBSC-	File - Toronto Voice	1998-2002		
ARC-1311-157-09				

		y Rogawa tonas
RBSC-	File - Toronto Star	2000
ARC-1311-157-10	E'1 G D 11 '' C'1	1000 2004
RBSC-	File - Susan Bellani's file	1998-2004
ARC-1311-157-11		rann 1
RBSC-	File - Student's work – Corporate	[200-]
ARC-1311-157-12	strategy by Toronto Dollar	
RBSC-	File - Steve Yeates – Designer	1998-2001
ARC-1311-157-13		
RBSC-	File - Toronto Dollar Supper clubs	2001-2011
ARC-1311-157-14		
RBSC-	File - St Lawrence mkt	2004, 2012
ARC-1311-157-15		
RBSC-	File - Q + A	1998-1999
ARC-1311-157-16		
RBSC-	File - Posters	2004
ARC-1311-157-17		
RBSC-	File - Poster/slogans	1999-2000
ARC-1311-157-18		
RBSC-	File - Press releases	1998-1999
ARC-1311-157-19		
RBSC-	File - Party 2008/2009	2008-2009
ARC-1311-157-20		
RBSC-	File - Party 05 dollar bill	1999-2005
ARC-1311-158-01	The Turty of donar on	1777 2003
RBSC-	File - April 7th 2005 party info	2005
ARC-1311-158-02	The April 7th 2003 party lino	2003
RBSC-	File - Party 2005 Toronto dollar bill	2005
ARC-1311-158-03	The -1 arty 2003 Toronto donar on	2003
RBSC-	File - Party 2005	2005
ARC-1311-158-04	Tric - 1 arty 2003	2003
RBSC-	File - Other currencies, etc.	1995-1998
ARC-1311-158-05	File - Other currencies, etc.	1993-1990
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar party 2001	2001-2005
ARC-1311-158-06	File - Toronto donar party 2001	2001-2003
	E'l. Towards dellar main des	1000 2007
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar minutes	1998-2007
ARC-1311-158-07	Tell tree it a	1000
RBSC-	File - [Emails]	1998
ARC-1311-158-08	True me oo	1000
RBSC-	File - T\$ 98	1998
ARC-1311-158-09		2007 2007
RBSC-	File - T\$	2005-2007
ARC-1311-158-10		
RBSC-	File - Micro Bank	1998-2000
ARC-1311-158-11		
RBSC-	File - Media	1998-2011
ARC-1311-158-12		
RBSC-	File - Media	1998-2001
ARC-1311-158-13		
RBSC-	File - Letters	1998-2001
ARC-1311-158-14		
RBSC-	File - Ideas, etc.	1998-2004
ARC-1311-158-15		
RBSC-	File - Holy Trinity	1998
ARC-1311-159-01		
	<u> </u>	

	-	
RBSC- ARC-1311-159-02	File - Frankly Bob	2001
RBSC-	File - Grant receipts	1000 2000
	File - Grant receipts	1999-2000,
ARC-1311-159-03		2004
RBSC-	File - Forms	1999-2000
ARC-1311-159-04		
RBSC-	File - Feast 2009	2009
ARC-1311-159-05		
RBSC-	File - Certificates/signs – Toronto Dollar	2000-2009
ARC-1311-159-06	awards	2000 2009
RBSC-	File - Businesses	1999-2005
	rile - Busiliesses	1999-2003
ARC-1311-159-07		2000 2002
RBSC-	File - Expansion	2000, 2003
ARC-1311-159-08		
RBSC-	File - Community organizations	1998-1999
ARC-1311-159-09		
RBSC-	File - Colouring contests Timio's art	2002
ARC-1311-159-10		
RBSC-	File - Current T\$ work 2004/2006	2004-2009
ARC-1311-159-11		
RBSC-	File - Chris Greaves	2007
ARC-1311-159-12	The - Chins Gleaves	2007
	F'1. D. 1	1000 2005
RBSC-	File - Brochures	1998-2005,
ARC-1311-159-13		2011
RBSC-	File - Business list 05	2005
ARC-1311-159-14		
RBSC-	File - Bulletin ads	2005
ARC-1311-159-15		
RBSC-	File - Board	2007-2008,
ARC-1311-159-16		2011
RBSC-	File - Barbara Bouck	2007
ARC-1311-159-17		
RBSC-	File - Articles and questions and answers	1998-1999
ARC-1311-159-18	The - Articles and questions and answers	1//0-1///
RBSC-	File - AGM 2010 2011	2009-2011
ARC-1311-159-19	File - AGM 2010 2011	2009-2011
		2000
RBSC-	File - 2008	2008
ARC-1311-159-20		
RBSC-	File - Event 2007 Awards -2009	2007-2009
ARC-1311-159-21		
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar letters patent	1998
ARC-1311-159-22		
RBSC-	File - Name search	1998
ARC-1311-159-23		
RBSC-	File - Legal	1999, 2003
ARC-1311-159-24		<i>,</i>
RBSC-	File - Incorporation for Dol	1998-1999
ARC-1311-159-25	The incorporation for Bot	1//0 1///
RBSC-	File - Trade mark	1000 2002
	riie - Trade mark	1999, 2003
ARC-1311-159-26		1000 2002
RBSC-	File - Legal format dollar	1999-2002
ARC-1311-159-27		
RBSC-	File - TD Bank	2005
ARC-1311-159-28		

		Rogawa Tonas
RBSC-	File - Community counts – legal	2009
ARC-1311-159-29		
RBSC-	File - By-Law	1998-1999
ARC-1311-159-30		
RBSC-	File - John Flanders	2006-2007
ARC-1311-160-01		
RBSC-	File - Toronto dollar legal paperwork	2005-2006
ARC-1311-160-02	The Totalia dollar regain puper work	2000 2000
RBSC-	File - Legal - Baker McKenzie	1999, 2005
ARC-1311-160-03	The Legal Baker McKenzie	1777, 2003
RBSC-	Eila Dansinta and invasiona mlatad ta	2002 2007
	File - Receipts and invoices related to	2003-2007
ARC-1311-160-04	Toronto dollar	
RBSC-	File - John's Toronto Dollar Records	Between 1998
ARC-1311-164-10		and 2003
RBSC-	File - Leon's	2005
ARC-1311-165-01		
RBSC-	File - Ron Altree	1998-2000
ARC-1311-165-02		
RBSC-	File - Jennifer K.K.	1998-2001
ARC-1311-165-03		
RBSC-	File - Letters	1998-1999
ARC-1311-165-04	THE - Lewers	1770-1777
	Eila Othan Carraile	1000 2005
RBSC-	File - Other Currencies	1998, 2005
ARC-1311-165-05		
RBSC-	File - Outreach Letters	[200-?]
ARC-1311-165-06		
RBSC-	File - April 8 T\$ Party	1999
ARC-1311-165-07		
RBSC-	File - Toronto Dollar Silent Auction	1999-2000
ARC-1311-165-08		
RBSC-	File - Party 2000	2000
ARC-1311-165-09	1110 1 1111 2000	2000
RBSC-	File - Party 2001	2001
ARC-1311-165-10	The - Farty 2001	2001
		2002 2002
RBSC-	File - Party 2002 + 03	2002-2003
ARC-1311-165-11		
RBSC-	File - 2004 Party	2004
ARC-1311-165-12		
RBSC-	File - Silent Auction Apr 2000	2000
ARC-1311-165-13		
RBSC-	File - Elaine Hall Award	[200-?]
ARC-1311-165-14		
RBSC-	File - Sederi	2000-2004,
ARC-1311-165-15	The Bedell	predominant
/MC-1311-103-13		2000-2001
DDCC	Ella Ct Lowers as Ward	
RBSC-	File - St Lawrence Works	2000
ARC-1311-165-16		1000 2000
RBSC-	File - St Lawrence Works	1998-2000
ARC-1311-166-01		
RBSC-	File - Spirit at Work	1999
ARC-1311-166-02		
RBSC-	File - Japan	2001-2003
ARC-1311-166-03		
	<u>, </u>	

RBSC-	File - Others' Connections	1991-2001
ARC-1311-166-04		
RBSC-	File - History 1996-98	1996-1998
ARC-1311-166-05		
RBSC-	File - Booth Designs	[200-?]
ARC-1311-166-06		
RBSC-	File - Fundraising Plan	2005
ARC-1311-166-07		
RBSC-	File - General Discussions	1998-2004,
ARC-1311-166-08		predominant
		1998
RBSC-	File - Global Roots 99/00	1999-2000
ARC-1311-166-09		
RBSC-	File - Global Roots 99	1999
ARC-1311-166-10		
RBSC-	File - History 1998-1999	1998-1999
ARC-1311-166-11		
RBSC-	File - 1999 PlansHistory 1999	1998-1999
ARC-1311-166-12		
RBSC-	File - History - 99	1999
ARC-1311-167-01		
RBSC-	File - Helen Morangos Damian	2004
ARC-1311-167-02		
RBSC-	File - History John's File	1998-1999
ARC-1311-167-03		
RBSC-	File - Letterhead	1999
ARC-1311-167-04		

Correspondence

Date: 1950 - 2015 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series documents Kogawa's social and business activities as a writer, consisting of personal and business correspondence with publishers, associations, readers, and greeting cards from friends and family. Associations represented in the records include the Holy Cross Japanese Canadian Anglican Church, the Canadian Civil Liberties Association, the Writer's Union of Canada, and American Biographical Institutes, Inc., among others. Correspondence is from Japan and across Canada, mainly from Toronto and B.C. Correspondence is occasionally interleaved with pamphlets of her work, publications related to her participation in literary, cultural and public events. Miscellaneous records include newspaper clippings, donation slips and some notes. The arrangement reflects the creator's original order.

Physical description: 50 cm of textual records

Immediate source of acquisition:

Files in this series were acquired from Joy Kogawa.

Restrictions on access:

All files in this series are restricted from access without written consent from Joy Kogawa until 20 years after her passing.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Corresp.	2006 - 2008		,
ARC-1311-148-5-6				
RBSC-	File - Corresp.	2008 - 2010		
ARC-1311-149-1-3				
RBSC-	File - CorrespMay 2007	2008		
ARC-1311-148-7				
RBSC-	File - Joy - 5	1987 - 1992		
ARC-1311-149-6				
RBSC-	File - E-mail Correspondence	November 15,		
ARC-1311-154-02		1999 - April 13,		
		2000		
RBSC-	File - Corresp.	1979, 1989,		
ARC-1311-155-04		1997-2008		
RBSC-	File - Corresp.	2005-2006,		
ARC-1311-155-05-06		2011		
RBSC-	File - [Correspondence]	2005-2013	,	
ARC-1311-155-07-08				
RBSC-	File - Corresp.	1997-2008,		
ARC-1311-155-09-10		predominantly		
		2006		
RBSC-	File - Just earth correspondence	2007		
ARC-1311-160-11				
RBSC-	File - Business correspondence	2007-2012		
ARC-1311-160-12				
RBSC-	File - Correspondence [personal/	2001-2011		-
ARC-1311-160-13	Christmas]			
RBSC-	File - Personal correspondence	2010-2015		
ARC-1311-161-01	[Christmas cards and thank you letters]			
RBSC-	File - Aug 2010 corres.	2010-2012		
ARC-1311-161-02				
RBSC-	File - Condo	2009		
ARC-1311-161-03				

Subject files

Date: 1952-2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of subject files pertaining to Japanese Canadian history, the Japanese Canadian Redress campaign, multiculturalism and human rights, as well as organizations, task groups, and campaigns in which Kogawa was involved.

<u>Physical description</u>: 47.3 cm textual material.

4 photographs.

1 DVD (Duration: 05:25:26).

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

	File / item	list		
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - Redress - all original data + new	[ca. 1991]	Access to this file	
ARC-1311-149-4	Note:		has been restricted	
	Trote.		until 2112.	
	1 photo			
DDGG		1002 1001		
RBSC- ARC-1311-149-7-8	File - Redress - Joy 2	1982 - 1984		
RBSC-	Ela Dadrasa Isra 1	1985 - 1987		
ARC-1311-149-9	File - Redress, Joy 1	1903 - 1907		
RBSC-	File - Roger Obata 1	1989		_
ARC-1311-150-6	The - Roger Obata 1	1707		
RBSC-	File - Totally finished raw directory	[198-?]	Access to this file	
ARC-1311-150-10	The Totally Imislied law directory	[170 .]	has been restricted	
			until 2112.	
RBSC-	File - NAJC Globe ad	[ca. 1985]		
ARC-1311-150-12		· •		
RBSC-	File - Redress - media relations 1	1985		
ARC-1311-150-13				
RBSC-	File - Redress - media relations 2	1985 - 1986		
ARC-1311-151-1				
RBSC-	File - NAJC rally Oct/1987	1987	Access to this file	
ARC-1311-151-2-4			has been restricted	
			until 2112.	
RBSC-	File - AD lists 2 - Toronto only	[ca. 1986]	Access to this file	
ARC-1311-151-5			has been restricted	
DDCC	E'l. AD l'ata 1. Transita and	1007	until 2112.	
RBSC- ARC-1311-151-6	File - AD lists 1 - Toronto only	1986	Access to this file has been restricted	
ANC-1311-131-0			until 2112.	
RBSC-	File - To Ken Noma	1992 - 1993	unui 2112.	
ARC-1311-151-7-8	The To Ken Noma	1772 1773		
RBSC-	File - Redress documents	[ca. 1987]		
ARC-1311-151-9		F		
RBSC-	File - New Nikkei maillists	[ca. 1987]	Access to this file	
ARC-1311-152-1-3			has been restricted	
			until 2112.	
RBSC-	File - Kinuko Laskey	1952-2005,		
ARC-1311-154-01		pred. 1982-2005		
RBSC-	File - One Book, One Vancouver	2005-2008,		
ARC-1311-154-12,		predominantly		
oversize		2005		
RBSC-	File - [Ethnocultural Rally for Redress]	1985-1987		
ARC-1311-154-17				

222	Eii Diii Gi ii i i	2012	
RBSC-	File - [British Columbia apology for	2012	
ARC-1311-155-03	internment]		

Published material

<u>Date</u>: 1984 - 2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of articles, newsletters, periodicals, catalogues, and newspaper clippings accumulated by Kogawa. Some of the material relates to Kogawa's work.

Physical description: 12.5 cm textual material.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container	
RBSC-	File - NAJC: Newsletters	1989 - 1991			
ARC-1311-149-5					
RBSC-	File - Clippings, newsletters, and other	1989 - 1992		,	
ARC-1311-150-7-9	materials				
RBSC-	File - Briefs + kits	[1985?]			
ARC-1311-150-11					
RBSC-	File - [NAJC publications on redress]	1984?, 1988	·	<u> </u>	
ARC-1311-154-03					
RBSC-	File - [Clippings about Joy and redress]	2000, 2012			
ARC-1311-154-06					

Conferences, speeches, and readings records

Date: 1978-2013 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of correspondence, notes, audio and video recordings, meeting minutes, promotional materials, photographs, and published materials. These relate to speeches, readings, and talks given by Kogawa, and to her participation in literary, cultural, and human rights conferences and events.

Physical description: 39.0 cm textual records and other material.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

Related material:

See also General photographs series for related photographs.

Physical description:

Includes 16 audiocassettes, 4 videocassettes, 3 photographs, and 1 record.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1311-150-1	File - Earth, spirit festival	1990 - 1991		
RBSC- ARC-1311-150-2	File - Earth spirit festival agendas	1990 - 1991	Access to this file has been restricted until 2112.	
RBSC- ARC-1311-150-3	File - The Earth spirit festival	1991	Access to this file has been restricted until 2112.	
RBSC- ARC-1311-150-4	File - Earth spirit - volunteers + staff	1991	Access to this file has been restricted until 2112.	
RBSC- ARC-1311-150-5	File - Earth spirit festival fundraising	1991		
RBSC- ARC-1311-152-4-5	File - Earth spirit festival documents	[ca. 1991]		
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-04	File - [Speeches on redress]	1985		
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-07	File - [Congress of the Humanities and Socieal Sciences 2013]	June 1-8, 2013		
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-10	File - [Speaking Up! Democracy, Justice, Dignity]	July 4-7, 2013		
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-15	File - [10th Annual Summer Dreams Literary Arts Festival]	2013		
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-19	File - [Healing into Wholeness: Western Women's Conference]	2005		
RBSC- ARC-1311-155-01	File - Lethbridge Speech. Okinawa - for Gently	1998, 2003, predominantly 2003		
RBSC- ARC-1311-155-02	File - [The Earth Spirit Festival]	1991		
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-14	File - Forgotten voices, living history: International conference for educators on the history of WWII in Asia	2010		

Records related to Itsuka

<u>Date</u>: 1991 - 1998 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of draft material, correspondence, and other documents related to Kogawa's novel Itsuka, which was written as a sequel to Obasan. Material is arranged generally in chronological order and is reflective of the creator's original order.

Physical description: 26.5 cm textual material.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

	File / item list					
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container		
RBSC-	File - Alternative title Letter to Stephen	[1991?]				
ARC-1311-152-6-7						
RBSC-	File - Itzuka	[1991?]				
ARC-1311-152-8-10						
RBSC-	File - Itzuka	[1991?]				
ARC-1311-153-1-4						
RBSC-	File - Itsuka	[1991?]				
ARC-1311-153-5-7						
RBSC-	File - Itsuka	[1991?]				
ARC-1311-153-8-10						
RBSC-	File - Emily Kato Notes	[ca. 1998]				
ARC-1311-161-04						

General photographs

<u>Date</u>: [ca. 1940] - [199-?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of photographs not included in files. Includes photographs of Kogawa, her family and friends, trips to Japan and Hawaii, as well as photographs relating to her participation in various literary, cultural, and spiritual events, and awards and honours she has received. Letters and other documents found with photographs have been retained in a separate folder.

Physical description: 312 photographs.

93 negatives.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1311-153-11	File - Photographs Note: Photo identifier #BC-2008-142-145	[199-?]		

Nakayama historic house

Date: 1984-2008 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

This series contains records pertaining to the movement to purchase and preserve Joy Kogawa's childhood home (also known as Obasan's house), and the eventual establishment of a writer-in-residence program.

Physical description: 9.0 cm of textual records.

3 photographs (#BC-2008-146-9).

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1311-156-01	File - [Naomi's Road and historic house papers]	2003-2006		
RBSC- ARC-1311-156-02	File - [The Land Conservency]	2004-2006		
RBSC- ARC-1311-156-03	File - House	2003-2006	,	
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-13-14	File - House	1984, 1990, 2000-2006		
RBSC- ARC-1311-154-16	File - This is the house that we saved	[2008?]		
RBSC- ARC-1311-164-07	File - The Land Conservancy	[200-?]		
RBSC- ARC-1311-164-08	File - Homestead Note: RBSC-ARC-1311-PH-001 (medium print - photograph storage)	2002-2004		
RBSC- ARC-1311-164-09	File - Homestead	2002-2003		

Works by other people

Date: 1997-2012 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of writings by other writers. These are often works that Kogawa has been asked to comment on. More works by writers other than Kogawa may be found in the Correspondence series.

Physical description: 3.5 cm of textual records.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- File - [Speech: The Legacy of Redress on 1999				
ARC-1311-154-05	Japanese Canadians]			

RBSC-	File - ["Breaking the Silence"]	2012
ARC-1311-156-05		
RBSC-	File - [Draft of "New Power" by	1997
ARC-1311-156-06	Christine Lowther]	
RBSC-	File - [Drafts of other peoples' work]	2005
ARC-1311-156-07		
RBSC-	File - ["A Cabin in Clayoquot"]	1997
ARC-1311-156-08		
RBSC-	File - Libby Davids: An Indiana Girlhood	Sept. 2010
ARC-1311-161-05		

Personal and legal records

Date: [1995?-2013?] (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of personal and legal records of Kogawa. Personal records include documents, day planners, contact lists and cards, notes and a photograph pertaining to her work at the Prime Minister's Office and National Archives in Ottawa, correspondence and other material related to honours and awards, and memorabilia. Legal records include correspondence pertaining to legal advice and documents and correspondence pertaining to property investments and agreements with publishers.

Physical description: 3.3 cm of textual materials.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

File / item list			
Title	Dates	Access status	Container
File - [Palliser Regional Schools Wall of	2011		
Fame Induction Ceremony]			
File - [Address Book]	[late 20th		
	century-2013?]		
File - Addresses	2005-2006	Access to this file	
		has been restricted	
		until 2106.	
File - Lists	1995-1996		
File - [Intervac]	1995		
File - Co-operative Auto Network	1997		
	Title File - [Palliser Regional Schools Wall of Fame Induction Ceremony] File - [Address Book] File - Addresses File - Lists File - [Intervac]	Title Dates File - [Palliser Regional Schools Wall of Fame Induction Ceremony] File - [Address Book] [late 20th century-2013?] File - Addresses 2005-2006 File - Lists 1995-1996 File - [Intervac] 1995	Title Dates Access status File - [Palliser Regional Schools Wall of Fame Induction Ceremony] File - [Address Book] [late 20th century-2013?] File - Addresses 2005-2006 Access to this file has been restricted until 2106. File - Lists 1995-1996 File - [Intervac] 1995

Other Joy Kogawa writings

Date: 2003-2006 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of drafts and correspondence relating to short stories, articles, introductions, forewords, comments, and other material written by Kogawa.

Physical description: 1.0 cm of textual records.

Finding aids:

Files in this series can be found both in this database entry and in the attached PDF.

Ref code Title Dates Access status Container RBSCARC-1311-154-18 File - Mothers and Daughters article 2003, 2006, predominantly 2006

Poetry

Date: [1964]-1996 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of drafts, submissions, correspondence with publishers, reviews, and publicity relating to poems written by Joy Kogawa.

Physical description: 1.06 m of textual records

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-ARC-1311-1-1,	File - First poems 1964 and on	[1964-1967?]		
2				
RBSC-ARC-1311-1-3,	File - First poems 1964 and on	[1964-1970?]		
4				
RBSC-ARC-1311-1-05	File - First poems 1964 and on	[1964-1974?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-1-06	File - First poems 1964 and on	[1964-1967?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-01	File - Old unsorted poems	[1964?-1966?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-02	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-03	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-04	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-05	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		·
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-06	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		,
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-07	File - Old unsorted poems	[1964?-1967?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-08	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-09	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-10	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-11	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-2-12	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-3-01	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-3-02	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-3-03	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		
RBSC-ARC-1311-3-04	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]		

RBSC-ARC-1311-3-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-06 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-08 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-08 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-09 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-00 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-0, File - Bricho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-0, File - Bricho Road 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-0, File - Bricho Road 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-0, File - Bricho Road 198-7			
RBSC-ARC-1311-3-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-96 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-97 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-03 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-08 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - A Choice of Dreams : material sent 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - A Choice of Dreams : material sent 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams : material sent 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams : material sent 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Jericho Road 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7 198-7			
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-08		_	
RBSC- ARC-1311-5-01 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-09 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-3-09 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-02 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-03 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-02 A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-09 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Material for Jericho Road 197-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Material for Jericho Road 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Material for Jericho Road 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Material for Jericho Road 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-0-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft 198-7 RBSC-ARC-1311-0-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft 198-7		1	
RBSC-ARC-1311-3-09 File - Old unsorted poems [196-?]			
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-02 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-03 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-09 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-09 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-00 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-01 File - Jericho Road [197-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Jericho Road [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Jericho Road [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Jericho Road [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Jericho Road [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-09 File - Woman in		File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems [196-7]			
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01 File - Old unsorted poems [196-2]			[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-402 File - Old unsorted poems 196-7		1	[1964?-1972?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-03	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-01	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04 File - Old unsorted poems 196-? RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems 196-? RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Old unsorted poems 196-? RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Old unsorted poems 196-? RBSC-ARC-1311-5-02 "Dear Euclyd" The old unsorted poems 197-? RBSC-ARC-1311-4-08 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams 197-? RBSC-ARC-1311-5-09 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams 1973? RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams : part of the 197-? Japan batch Japan Japan Batch Japan J	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-02	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05 File - Old unsorted poems [196-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Old unsorted poems [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-00 "Dear Euclyd" File - Material for a Choice of Dreams [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-08 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams : part of the [197-?] [RBSC-ARC-1311-4-03	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06 File - Old unsorted poems [196-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-59-02 File - Material for a Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-4-08 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-02 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-02 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-08 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-2] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-09 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-01 File - Jericho Road [197-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-02 File - Jericho Road [197-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Jericho Road [197-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Jericho Road [197-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Jericho Road [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Jericho Road [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods bound [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-09 File - Woman in the Woods bound [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-00 File - Woman in the Woods bound [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-00 File - Woman in the Woods bound [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-00 File - Woman in the Woods bound [198-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods draft [198-9] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods draft [198-9] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods draft [198-9] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods draft [198-9] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods draft [198-9] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1970-1975 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1972-1979	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-04	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
RBSC- File - Material for a Choice of Dreams: [197-2]	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-05	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
ARC.1311-5-9.02 "Dear Euclyd" Tile - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-2] RBSC-ARC.1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-3] File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [197-3] RBSC-ARC.1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams : part of the [197-7] Inches	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-06	File - Old unsorted poems	[196-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams 197-?	RBSC-	File - Material for a Choice of Dreams:	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-4-08 File - Material for A Choice of Dreams [1973?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - A Choice of Dreams: part of the Japan batch [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-02, 03, 04 File - A Choice of Dreams: material sent to McClelland and Stewart [197-?] 04 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - Rejects of book 2: poems, mainly for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-08 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-09, 10 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-01 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-02 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Woman in the Woods: draft	ARC-1311-59-02		
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-07	File - Material for A Choice of Dreams	[197-?]
Japan batch RBSC- File - A Choice of Dreams : material sent [197-?] to McClelland and Stewart to McClelland to M	RBSC-ARC-1311-4-08	File - Material for A Choice of Dreams	[1973?]
File - A Choice of Dreams : material sent to McClelland and Stewart	RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01	File - A Choice of Dreams : part of the	[197-?]
ARC-1311-5-02, 03, 04 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05 File - Rejects of book 2: poems, mainly [197-?] for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-08 File - Material for Jericho Road [197-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-5-09, 10 RBSC-ARC-1311-5-01 File - Material for Jericho Road [1975-8] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-01 File - Jericho Road: galley proof [1976] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-02 File - Jericho Road: galley proof [1976] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Jericho Road: galley proof [1976] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound [198-7] draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound [198-7] draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working [198-7] draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems [1970-1975] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems [1970-1975]		Japan batch	
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05	RBSC-	File - A Choice of Dreams : material sent	[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05	ARC-1311-5-02, 03,	to McClelland and Stewart	
For Jericho Road Ignormal RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06 File - Material for Jericho Road Ignormal	04		
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06	RBSC-ARC-1311-5-05		[197-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07		1	
RBSC-ARC-1311-5-08	RBSC-ARC-1311-5-06	File - Material for Jericho Road	[197-?]
RBSC- File - Material for Jericho Road [1975?]	RBSC-ARC-1311-5-07	File - Material for Jericho Road	[197-?]
ARC-1311-5-09, 10 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-01 File - Jericho Road: draft [1976?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-02 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1971-1979		File - Material for Jericho Road	1974
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-01 File - Jericho Road: draft [1976?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-02 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973	I .	File - Material for Jericho Road	[1975?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-02 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Woman in the Woods: draft draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Woman in the Woods: draft			
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03 File - Jericho Road: galley proof 1976 RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		1	
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel [198-7] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979			
draft, titled "Offerings	RBSC-ARC-1311-6-03		1976
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems [1970-1975] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Reviews: poems [1972-1979]	RBSC-ARC-1311-6-04	File - Woman in the Woods : bound	[198-?]
draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		_	
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06 File - Woman in the Woods: bound draft, titled "Offerings [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979	RBSC-ARC-1311-6-05		[198-?]
draft, titled "Offerings RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods: working draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		<u> </u>	
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07 File - Woman in the Woods : working draft, bound [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel 1985-1987 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979	RBSC-ARC-1311-6-06		[198-?]
draft, bound RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		_	
RBSC-ARC-1311-6-08 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors : re poems [1973] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems [1970-1975] RBSC- File - Reviews: poems [1972-1979]	RBSC-ARC-1311-6-07		[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-01 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		I .	
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-02 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		1	
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-03 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		<u> </u>	
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-04 File - Woman in the Woods: draft [198-?] RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		1	
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05 File - Woman in the Woods: reviews, letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors: re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		1	
letter from Eli Mandel RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979		1	[198-?]
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-06 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1973 RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979	RBSC-ARC-1311-7-05		1985-1987
RBSC-ARC-1311-7-07 File - Letters from editors : re poems 1970-1975 RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979			
RBSC- File - Reviews: poems 1972-1979			
1		File - Letters from editors : re poems	1970-1975
ARC-1311-7-08, 09		File - Reviews: poems	1972-1979
	ARC-1311-7-08, 09		

RBSC-	File - Record of earliest submissions of	[1965-1968]
ARC-1311-69-01	poems	
RBSC-	File - Draft poems, correspondence	1967-1981
ARC-1311-69-02		
RBSC-	File - "About His Not Being Explicit"	[197-]
ARC-1311-69-03	and other poems	
RBSC-	File - "Minerals from stone," "From a	[197-?]
ARC-1311-69-04	blank book," "Parting shots" and other	
	poems	
RBSC-	File - Press / reviews and related material	1974-1977
ARC-1311-69-05		
RBSC-	File - Poetry [reviews]	1986-1988
ARC-1311-69-06		
RBSC-	File - "Life Shapes" poetry	1996
ARC-1311-69-07		

A Song of Lilith draft poems, correspondence and other records

Date: 1994-2000 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series consists of draft poems, correspondence, proposals, publicity, copies of artwork, and other records relating to Kogawa's collaboration in the production of a performance piece and book titled <i>A Song of Lilith</i>

Physical description: 7 cm of textual and graphic material

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-05	File - A song of Lilith - drafts	2000		,
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-06	File - Joy Kogawa	[2000?]		
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-07	File - "A song of Lilith" - promotional	[2000?]		
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-08	File - Email correspondence between Kogawa and Lilian Broca	1999		
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-09	File - Third and last email correspondence between Joy and Lilian April 24 - Sept 13 2000	2000		
RBSC- ARC-1311-160-10	File - A song of Lilith	[2000?]		

Gently to Nagasaki

<u>Date</u>: 2004 - 2017 (date of creation)

Scope and content:

Series contains records supporting the production of Joy Kogawa's nonfiction book "Gently to Nagasaki." Records include draft manuscripts, annotated drafts, notes, correspondence with editors, and extensive source materials. Source materials include magazines, newspaper clippings, and printouts of articles and books. Source materials relate to nuclear energy, nuclear bombs, the nuclear

bombings of Hiroshima and Nagasaki, Japanese war atrocities, Japanese and Allied personal military accounts of World War two, issues of race, and genocide. Series is arranged by files according to original order.

Physical description: 38 cm of textual records.

File / item list				
Ref code	Title	Dates	Access status	Container
RBSC-	File - [Final Revision Copy]	2016		
ARC-1311-161-05				
RBSC-	File - [Annotated Draft]	[201-?]		
ARC-1311-162-01				
RBSC-	File - [Annotated Draft]	[201-?]		
ARC-1311-162-02				
RBSC-	File - Gently [Source Material]	[201-?]		
ARC-1311-162-03				
RBSC-	File - Gently [Annotated Draft, Notes]	[201-?]		
ARC-1311-162-04				
RBSC-	File - Hiroshima/Peace	2004-2007		
ARC-1311-162-05				
RBSC-	File - Gently Material	2006-2017		
ARC-1311-162-06				
RBSC-	File - [Annotated Draft]	[201-?]	"	l
ARC-1311-162-07				
RBSC-	File - Barbara Pulling's Notes	2015	,	
ARC-1311-162-08				
RBSC-	File - Records of the Nagasaki Atomic	[20]	,	
ARC-1311-163-01	Bombing			
RBSC-	File - Gently/ Barb + Donna	2006-2007	,	
ARC-1311-163-02				
RBSC-	File - Annotated Draft Material	[201-?]		
ARC-1311-163-03				
RBSC-	File - Annotated Draft Materials	[201-?]		
ARC-1311-163-04				
RBSC-	File - Annotated Draft Materials	[201-?]	,	
ARC-1311-163-05				
RBSC-	File - Annotated Draft Materials	[201-?]	,	
ARC-1311-163-06				
RBSC-	File - May 08 Gently	Aug. 23 2010	,	
ARC-1311-163-07		_		
RBSC-	File - Draft Materials and Notes	[201-]	Restricted due	,
ARC-1311-163-08			to presence of	
			personal contact	
			information on	
			personal records	
			subsequently used	
			as notepaper.	
RBSC-	File - Once More Gently To	Nov. 2007		
ARC-1311-163-09				
RBSC-	File - Annotated Draft Materials	[2008?]		
ARC-1311-163-10				

RBSC-	File - Notes for Gently to Nagasaki	2004-2005
ARC-1311-163-11		
RBSC-	File - Draft Materials and Notes	[Between 2000
ARC-1311-164-01		and 2016]
RBSC-	File - Materials for Gently to Nagasaki	Between 2002
ARC-1311-164-02		and 2012
RBSC-	File - Draft with Questions for Barbara	[201-?]
ARC-1311-164-03		
RBSC-	File - Clippings	[200-?]
ARC-1311-164-04		
RBSC-	File - Barbara Pulling's Notes	[201-?]
ARC-1311-164-05		
RBSC-	File - Gently to Nagasaki Revised	11 Jan. 2016
ARC-1311-164-06	Version	